



JOHN CREUZOT
DALLAS COUNTY
CRIMINAL DISTRICT ATTORNEY
CIVIL DIVISION

November 26, 2019

VIA email: records@americanoversight.org

Austin Evers
American Oversight
1030 15th Street NW, Suite B255
Washington, DC 20005

Re: Texas Public Information Act request from Austin Evers seeking information regarding Dallas County election staff communications

Dear Mr. Evers:

On November 13, 2019, Dallas County received a request for public information via facsimile submitted to the office of Darryl Martin, Dallas County Administrator, seeking: for the time period *"from January 1, 2018, to the date the search is conducted;*

All communications (including email, email attachments, text messages, calendar invitations, letters, memoranda, or other communications) sent by any of the following Dallas County election staff including the following terms:

Dallas County Staff:

- a. Elections Administrator Toni Pippins-Poole, or anybody communicating on her behalf*
- b. Assistant Elections Administrator Robert Heard, or anybody communicating on his behalf*
- c. Early Voting Manager Laura Granado, or anybody communicating on her behalf*
- d. Election Judge Polling Location Manager Tandi Smith, or anybody communicating on her behalf*
- e. Warehouse Manager Lynn Coumpy, or anybody communicating on his behalf."*

The "terms" were identified on pages 2-3 of your request. Your request is being processed under the Texas Public Information Act ("TPIA").

The Dallas County Information Technology Department ("IT Department") was consulted regarding your request. The IT Department made a good faith effort to relate your request to information collected, assembled, and maintained by Dallas County and performed a diligent search for the records you seek. Each of the search terms you provided and each of the

elections staff you listed were included in the search for records for the time period specified. No documents responsive to your request were identified or located.

With this response—that no responsive documents were found—our office will consider your request a closed matter. If you have any additional questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,



Clara H Saafir
Assistant District Attorney
Dallas County District Attorney's Office
Civil Division